Emails Indicate IOSH went through the Complaint Process under their Code of Conduct finding cause to move through to a formal investigation resulting in
a report containing an allegation to be put to the Ethics Complaint Review Committee see email from 23" July. At that point the proposed meeting of that
Committee did not take place and 2 months later has not been re-arranged. Emails from IOSH stressed the strict timeline of the process..... Note the 20

days for notifying me is 10 days in the Code of Conduct as published online....

@ Debbie Vernon

In confidence - complaint

Dear Mr Dooley

Further to your emails sent to the IOSH Governance inbox yesterday, | am writing to acknowledge
receipt and initially confirm that Mr Clark is indeed a Chartered member of IOSH,

To proceed, could | ask that you complete and return the attached Complaint form in support of your
allegations. | appreciate that you have provided initial evidence in your emails, but we may ask that
you provide further material evidence at a later stage.

Upon receipt of your form, our Head of G will ider the and

provided to decide on proceeding with a formal investigation in line with our Disciplinary Procedures.
We will of course, advise you of the out of this decision and if appropriate initiate a formal
investigation.

A Complaint form is attached together with a help-sheet to assist in completion and the IOSH Code of
Conduct can be accessed here: https://www.iosh.com/media/4594/charter-byelaws-2017-2,pdf

Kind regards

Debbie Vernon
Governance Manager

Direct +441162573255

Mobile +447837282285
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The Grange, Highfield Drive, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1NN UK

Telephone +44 (0)116 257 3100

Registered charity in England and Wales No. 1096790 Registered charity in Scotland No. SC043254
www.iosh.com
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Q Debbie Vernon

RE: In Confidence - Complaint investigation decision

Good moming John

| can confirm that your case has been passed over 10 our Governance Team and at this moment in
time, | don't believe we require any further , although | appx the further you
have provided on the Bureau Veritas position

To update you on progress; Mr Clark is aware of your complaint and will receive formal written notice
of the allegation(s) against him shortly, together with copies of the documentation submitted. We will
require Mr Clark 10 respond within 20 working days of receipt, after which, we may contact you again
should we require any further evidence from you 1o prepare an investigation report. Once prepared.
the report will be reviewed by our Head of Governance who will decide whether 1o refer the
allegation(s) and any response from the Subject for consideration by the Complaints Review
Committee

The Disciplinary Procedure is very much prescriptive and time-lined and therefore, | would like to
assure you that irrespective of often littie direct contact, we will be progressing through the process

In the meantime, do please let me know if there are any material changes 1o your allegations.

Kind regards

Debbie Vernon
Governance Manager

Direct +441162573255

Institution of Occupational Safety and Health

The Grange, Highfield Drive, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1NN UK

Telephone +44 (0)116 257 3100

Registered charity in England and Wales No. 1096790 Registered charity in Scotland No. SC043254
www.iosh.com
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Supporting you through Covid-19 and beyond

INQM i rrmmmltad n smnndinn e mambare wtall ratomars and snnlare nadnars and franinn nersdars and




IOSH emails confirm that an allegation resulted from their investigation process which was to be put to the Etics / Complaint Review Committee. Their
decision to do that came days after | informed them of the BOHS Outcome and blatantly fake report erasing the central fact they had described as “prima
facie” evidence and concluding there was no case to answer. The unexplained IOSH introduction of indefinite delay as 17.9.21 email below and cancellation
of the meeting in effect destroys their “timelined” Conduct Review Process which had already taken 6 months....Note IOSH like others contiue to
hypocritically churn out Covid advice whilst complicit in the criminal cover —up ensuring countless thouands are denied even legal minimum ventilation.

Governance
W To: Cc:

RE: Update regarding your complaint

Dear Mr Dooley

process of finding a new date. We will let you know when a new date is confirmed.
Please accept apologies for not letting you know sooner about the delay.

Kind regards

Governance Team
Direct +441162573116

The Complaints Review Committee meeting did not take place as planned in August and we are in the

all 3 4G 13:09
& iosh.com

(HSE) - Presentatior
- Tricia O'Neill, Skanska - Pr tatior

Covid-19: Coronavirus — Returning safely after

lockdown and employers’ obligations

28 May 2020 12:30pm BST

Hosted by

*  Richard Jones, Head of Policy and
Regulatory Engagement IOSH
Presenters
e  Gabriela Troncoso, Expert Services

Manager, ENHE

- Malcolm Staves, Corporate Health and
afety Director, L'Oreal

- David Greene, Vice-President, The Law
Society
e  Mary Lawrence, Partner, Osborne Clarke

International Legal Practice

Securing a new role during and post Covid-19
insights for the OSH professional

21 May 2020 12:30pm BST

Hosted by
- Vanessa Harwood-Whitcher, Director of
Professional Services, IOSH
Presenters

- | fmn Tidadis Llaadd o Pen s clia

53% =




